
 
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

          Agenda Item # 3 

 

TO:  Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager 

DATE: July 14, 2022    

SUBJECT: Consideration of fifth addendum to the Law Enforcement Service Agreement 

(LESA) 

Background: 

On October 1, 2017, an agreement was made by and between the Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

and Ric L. Bradshaw, Sheriff of Palm Beach County. The Parties executed a Law Enforcement 

Service Agreement effective October 1, 2017, a First Addendum effective October 1, 2018, a 

Second Addendum effective October 1, 2019, a Third Addendum effective October 1, 2020, and 

Fourth Addendum effective October 1, 2021, by which the Sheriff agreed to perform law 

enforcement services. 

Now before Town Council is the Fifth Addendum which will take effect October 1, 2022, through 

September 30, 2023, as follows: The total cost of personnel and equipment shall be $ 640,866.00. 

Monthly payments shall be $53,405.500. This is an increase of $18,666.00 annual equaling 

$1,555.50 per month, if agreed upon. 

Recommendation: 

Move that Town Council approve Resolution No. 2022-39 authorizing the Fifth Addendum to the 

Law Enforcement Service Agreement between the Town and Sheriff Ric L. Bradshaw. 

  


